U.S. DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE
National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration

NATIONAL WEATHER SERVICE
1325 East-West Highway
Silver Spring, Maryland 20910-3283

MEMORANDUM FOR: National Weather Service Directives System (NDS) Customers

THROUGH: Kevin C. Cooley /{1 C e 2»[1}2 ¥

Director, Office ol'Rlanning and Programming for Service
Delivery

FROM: Albert Spencer
Chief Engineer/Director, Engineering Standards

SUBJECT: Rescission of NWS Instruction 80-102, Acquisition Program
Management Training and Certification

The following document is rescinded from the NDS.

NDS Title: Acquisition Program Management Training and Certification
NDS Number: 80-102

Effective Date: October 14, 2004

Signature Date: October 14, 2004

Certified By: F. Kelly

Approving Authority: John L. Hayes

Summary: We recommend rescinding the Acquisition Program Management Training and
Certification directive because acquisition processes, management, training, and certification are
covered under the NOAA Acquisition Policy overseen by AGO. As a result, the pre-reorg NWS
Acquisition directive is not necessary.




